



Veritas Preparatory Charter School

Minutes

Governance Committee Meeting

Zoom Meeting

Date and Time Friday June 16, 2023 at 11:30 AM

Location Join Zoom Meeting ID: 85152375662 Passcode: 370079

□ (<u>US) +1 669-900-6833</u> Passcode: 370079

Committee Members Present A. Mendelson (remote), D. Fuller (remote), R. Romano (remote), X. Delobato (remote)

Committee Members Absent T. Moran

Guests Present N. Gauthier (remote)

I. Opening Items

Α.

Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

D. Fuller called a meeting of the Governance Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Friday Jun 16, 2023 at 11:37 AM.

C. Approve Minutes

D. Fuller made a motion to approve the minutes from Governance Committee Meeting on 05-12-23.

X. Delobato seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

II. Governance

A. MCPSA Board Diagnostic Survey Results

This year the Massachusetts Charter Public School Association (MCPSA) sent a survey to Board members and then were able to provide charter schools that participated with a personalized board dashboard that illustrates the strengths and areas of growth for their board as well as shares statewide data. As boards are a crucial component to highquality and sustainable schools, continuous improvement is an essential part of the work.

The committee watches the eight minute video about the survey and results using a sample school.

The committee reviews the statewide and Veritas Prep specific survey data.

It is important to note that 9 Board members responded to this survey. Something we took away from the results was that one Board member said they didn't see academic data on a regular basis. This was a great point as the Academic Achievement committee looks at data at their monthly meetings but we don't bring enough of this back to the whole Board. We will do more of that moving forward.

Rachel suggested we want to look at this and determine how valuable we think this is and how much we want to use it or how we want to bring it to the whole Board. The committee reviewed the survey results. Standard 1 - focus on academic was mostly high and there is one area for improvement, 33% say they do not regularly review achievement. We can improve this. Standard 2 - mostly high, just one that shows potential for improvement which is school leader goals progress monitoring "at least quarterly". Standard 3 - commit to exemplary governance is positive and there are a couple of areas where we can improve.

Xiomara thinks it is a good idea to share these results and discuss with the board and suggested a live dashboard for academic achievement data. Rachel explained we

actually have one but it would be challenging for a trustee to make sense of without context but we can work on rolling it up and getting trustees access to it. This can be a goal of the year ahead. Governance will share this report with all trustees at June meeting and will continue to discuss and synthesize the results in order to make recommendations for potential actions at the July meeting.

III. Other Business

A. Treasurer Role

The committee discusses the transition to a new treasurer for next year and who would be a good candidate for that role.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 12:38 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, D. Fuller

Documents used during the meeting

- Statewide Report Massachusetts BED 2023 June.pptx
- Veritas Preparatory Charter School 2023 BED Report June.pdf